



Cynulliad  
Cenedlaethol  
Cymru

National  
Assembly for  
Wales

# Cofnod y Trafodion The Record of Proceedings

## Y Pwyllgor Materion Cyfansoddiadol a Deddfwriaethol

### The Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee

23/01/2017

Agenda'r Cyfarfod  
Meeting Agenda

Trawsgrifiadau'r Pwyllgor  
Committee Transcripts

## Cynnwys Contents

- 3 Cyflwyniad, Ymddiheuriadau, Dirprwyon a Datganiadau o Fuddiant  
Introduction, Apologies, Substitutions and Declarations of Interest
- 4 Offerynnau nad ydynt yn cynnwys unrhyw faterion i'w codi o dan Reol  
Sefydlog 21.2 neu 21.3  
Instruments that raise no reporting issues under Standing Order 21.2  
or 21.3
- 4 Papurau i'w Nodi  
Papers to Note
- 5 Cynnig o dan Reol Sefydlog 17.42 i Benderfynu Gwahardd y Cyhoedd  
o'r Cyfarfod  
Motion under Standing Order 17.42 to Resolve to Exclude the Public  
from the Meeting

Cofnodir y trafodion yn yr iaith y llefarwyd hwy ynnddi yn y pwyllgor. Yn ogystal, cynhwysir trawsgrifiad o'r cyfieithu ar y pryd. Lle mae cyfranwyr wedi darparu cywiriadau i'w tystiolaeth, nodir y rheini yn y trawsgrifiad.

The proceedings are reported in the language in which they were spoken in the committee. In addition, a transcription of the simultaneous interpretation is included. Where contributors have supplied corrections to their evidence, these are noted in the transcript.

**Aelodau'r pwyllgor yn bresennol**  
**Committee members in attendance**

Huw Irranca-Davies      Llafur (Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor)  
[Bywgraffiad](#) | [Biography](#)      Labour (Committee Chair)

Dai Lloyd      Plaid Cymru  
[Bywgraffiad](#) | [Biography](#)      The Party of Wales

David Melding      Ceidwadwyr Cymreig  
[Bywgraffiad](#) | [Biography](#)      Welsh Conservatives

**Swyddogion Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru yn bresennol**  
**National Assembly for Wales officials in attendance**

Gwyn Griffiths      Uwch-gynghorydd Cyfreithiol  
Senior Legal Adviser

Gerallt Roberts      Dirprwy Clerc  
Deputy Clerk

Gareth Williams      Clerc  
Clerk

*Dechreuodd y cyfarfod am 14:30.*

*The meeting began at 14:30.*

**Cyflwyniad, Ymddiheuriadau, Dirprwyon a Datganiadau o Fuddiant**  
**Introduction, Apologies, Substitutions and Declarations of Interest**

[1]      **Huw Irranca-Davies:** Croeso i      **Huw Irranca-Davies:** Welcome, all.  
chi i gyd.

[2]      Welcome to you all to this session of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee on 23 January 2017. We have a busy agenda in front of us, but before we turn to that, if I can make the normal housekeeping remarks. In the event of a fire, follow the exits as prescribed. Can you make sure all your mobile devices are turned to silent? Of course, we have translation in English and Welsh here on the headphones on different channels.

[3]      So, if we begin with item 1, which is 'Introduction, Apologies,

Substitutions and Declarations of Interest', we have apologies, I understand, from Dafydd Elis-Thomas and from Nathan Gill. We don't have substitutes today. I have no other apologies.

**Offerynnau nad ydynt yn cynnwys unrhyw faterion i'w codi o dan Reol  
Sefydlog 21.2 neu 21.3  
Instruments that raise no reporting issues under Standing Order 21.2  
or 21.3**

[4] **Huw Irranca-Davies:** If we turn to item no. 2, we have 'Instruments that raise no reporting issues under Standing Order 21.2 or 21.3'. Under that, and under paper 1 linked to that, we have 'Statutory Instruments with clear reports'. There are two of them: SL(5)048, the Seed Marketing (Wales) (Amendment) Regulations 2016, and SL(5)047, the National Health Service (Therapeutic Radiographer Independent Prescriber and Dietitian Supplementary Prescriber) (Miscellaneous Amendments) (Wales) Regulations 2016. Our expert team has cast an eye over this and there is nothing to report, they have clear reports, but do Members have any observations, or are we happy to note them?

[5] **David Melding:** I'm content.

[6] **Dai Lloyd:** Content.

[7] **Huw Irranca-Davies:** Thank you very much. We note those SIs.

14:31

**Papurau i'w Nodi  
Papers to Note**

[8] **Huw Irranca-Davies:** If we move to item no. 3, we have several papers to note. The first of those is the correspondence with the Minister for Social Services and Public Health. Just to remark on that, this is the Minister's response to our request for additional information following the evidence session we had on 21 November. This will be pertinent to our discussion on the draft report at next week's meeting. So, if you're happy to note it now, we can come back to it next week.

[9] **David Melding:** We have a rare victory, it seems.

[10] **Huw Irranca-Davies:** Well, indeed.

[11] **David Melding:** The Minister has listened to what we had to say about enforcement officers, who should be public servants.

[12] **Huw Irranca-Davies:** Absolutely. It's always good. So, we will note that and come back to it next week.

[13] Then we turn to the correspondence under paper 4, from the Presiding Officer to the Chair regarding the Senedd@ series—this is to do with the Senedd@Newport event—dated 13 January 2017. If I can invite Members to note the correspondence, we'll be discussing this—we'll be returning to this—during the committee discussions on item 8 on forthcoming engagement opportunities. So, unless there's anything in particular now, are you happy to note it? Thank you.

[14] Then we turn to paper no. 5, the correspondence from the First Minister to the UK Government regarding clause 60 of the Wales Bill, dated 22 September 2016. Again, we want to note this correspondence now, but of course we'll be returning to this during item 7, which is the update on the Wales Bill. So, again, if you are happy to note that correspondence—thank you.

14:33

**Cynnig o dan Reol Sefydlog 17.42 i Benderfynu Gwahardd y Cyhoedd  
o'r Cyfarfod**

**Motion under Standing Order 17.42 to Resolve to Exclude the Public  
from the Meeting**

*Cynnig:*

*Motion:*

*bod y pwyllgor yn penderfynu that the committee resolves to gwahardd y cyhoedd o weddill y exclude the public from the cyfarfod yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog remainder of the meeting in 17.42(vi) a (ix).*

*accordance with Standing Order 17.42(vi) a (ix).*

*Cynigiwyd y cynnig.*

*Motion moved.*

[15] **Huw Irranca-Davies:** Then, with very short order, we move to item no. 4, where I would ask the committee if they're content, in accordance with Standing Order 17.42(vi) and (ix), to resolve to exclude the public from the remainder of the meeting and move into private session. Do Members agree with that proposal? In which case, diolch yn fawr. We will move into private session, please.

*Derbyniwyd y cynnig.*

*Motion agreed.*

*Daeth rhan gyhoeddus y cyfarfod i ben am 14:34.*

*The public part of the meeting ended at 14:34.*